A.U.C.E. Local #3 (N.D.U.)
Box 500

Notre Dame University
Nelson, B.C. VETIES S C

26 May 1977

Ms. Melody Rudd

AU CSE. Provincial
#1113 - 207 W. Hastings
Vancouver, B.C.

Dear Melody,

At a special meeting today we elected two delegates to the
Convention next month -- they are Warren Willows and Rita Campese.
We expect that our Provincial representatives, Dorris Andersen and
Stan Strutin, will also attend.
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| am enclosing a copy of the Letter of Understanding Concerning

Severance Benefits which we have negotiated with the N.D.U. Board of

Governors. |t gives our members fairly good protection in the event
of closure or curtailment, and also some benefits in lieu of pension
for those who are retained by the successor employer. If you'd like

more copies let me know.

The uncertainty continues -- and probably will, right up to the
wire, and beyond. None of our members has been terminated by our
present employer -- but we do not yet know who the successor will be.
We anticipate that these revelations will be made at the Provincial
Cabinet meeting to be held in Nelson on 2 June. We hope we'll still
be around to participate in the Convention.

Sincerely,
‘é//j’/g/bbét ".X
(Ms.) Shirley 'Bonney
President, A.U.C.E.
Local #3 (N.D.U.)
SB/slp

Enclosure



